r i TILLSONBURG
HYDRO INC.

November 15, 2020
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, 27" Floor

PO Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P1E4

Board Secretary,
Re: Requesting extension relating to 2022 IRM Application EB-2021-0059
On July 16, 2021, the OEB issued a letter assigning Tillsonburg Hydro Inc. to Tranche 4

with a November 24th, 2021 filing date for its 2022 IRM application. Due to staffing
changes, THI respectfully requests an extension to the filing deadline to December 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,
gWQ\/

Ravi Baichan, CPA, CGA
General Manager

200 Broadway, 2™ Floor ph: (519) 688-3009
Tillsonburg ON
N4G5A7



